SFY2016 RFP Peer Service Delivery – Questions and Answers


Question:            Can you provide more detail in what you mean by oversight of the Peer Recovery Supporter Certifications?

Answer:                Oversight of Peer Recovery Supporter Certification includes receiving applications, ensuring all requirements have been met for certification notifying OhioMHAS of individuals that need certification certificates, maintaining a publically accessible data base with information about each certified Peer Recovery Supporter and providing Technical Assistance to individuals completing the application. 


Question:            Is the monies used for CFPT funds/scholarships part of this $229,000 or will this entity be providing just the oversight?

Answer:               The $229,000 does not include CFPT funds. The organization chosen will manage the CFPT program.


Question:        What does the “ideal” candidate look like to receive the award?

Answer:           The organization that has the highest scoring points when reviewed.

Question:         Can you provide more detail in what you mean my oversight of the Peer Recovery Supporter Certifications? More details as to what the expectation will be. As of now, there are many hands in this process and need clarification as to what this RFPs responsibilities will be.

Answer:           Oversight of Peer Recovery Supporter Certification includes receiving applications, ensuring all requirements have been met for certification notifying OhioMHAS of individuals that need certification certificates, maintaining a publically accessible data base with information about each certified Peer Recovery Supporter and providing Technical Assistance to individuals completing the application. 

Question:        The RFP is for $229, 000 and as part of the scope of work you have management of the CFPT program. Is the monies used for CFPT funds/scholarships part of this $229,000 or will this entity be providing just the oversight?

Answer:           The $229,000 does not include CFPT funds. The organization chosen will manage the CFPT program.
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